Threemilestone School PTFA Meeting

Minutes

Date:	2 nd Nov 2022
Time:	7pm
Place:	The Victoria Inn

Attendees:	Yvonne Powell, Anna Buzzard, Dawn Hawken, Alicia Mckeown, Rachel Jay, Katie Webb, Suzannah Teagle, Claire Conisbee, Rebecca Blizzard, Stacey Parr,
Apologies:	Dawn Hoddinott, Tegen Chamberlain, Sharon Adams

Item	Description
1	 Walking Advent Calendar This has had a successful uptake in a short time. The properties that have agreed to be involved will light up their display between 6pm and 8pm for 2 hours. There is a poster indicating the route each night and a map to go with it. There will be an opening event hopefully on the 1st Dec at the school at 6pm.
	 Poster and social media advertising will all have a welcome link to the JUST GIVING page.
	 Suggested – advertise it also through local newspaper/ children doing posters at school / slip in school bag etc
	2 nd Hand Uniform and toy sale
2.	 Another success, we raised approximately £65 and should schedule another one for the spring term.
3	 Bake sales to go ahead – first one Friday 4th for EYFS. Location to be around yr3 classrooms at front of school as hall is being used. Cakes to be dropped off at classrooms or reception. Use chalkboard again to advertise it in the mornings. PTFA helpers go to classrooms at 2.40 to help set up?
	 Next dates – Friday 11th Nov – YR 2/3 Friday 25th Nov - YR 4/5/6
4	 Children in Need – Friday 18th Nov Theme to be spotty/ PJS/ Inside out. NO support is needed from PTFA.
5	 Truro Carol Concert – Wed 30th Nov 5.30pm Victoria Gardens Bandstand Mrs Browning has organised it. PTFA need to help advertise it with posters in school/ newsletter and in community.
6	Christmas Grand Prize Draw

This template is an example only. Check your charity's rules and any legislation that applies to it to find out whether you need to make any changes to this template before using it.

	 Need to get tix out by the 28^{th of} Nov and to do the draw on the week of 12th December. Prizes – 1 x £50, 2x £25 vouchers of some sort (possibly supermarket ones for food shops) and Xmas gift hampers 1 big, 2 medium, 3 small (depending on donations from parents etc)
	 Donations of gifts - brought in from 5th Dec to 12th Dec. PTFA – wrap boxes in xmas paper and need to source cellophane.
7	Summer Whole school activity VP has contacted Rogue Theatre to enquire on whether they would do a performance for the school.
8	 Summer Fayre - July 14th (provisionally) AB informed us that the plant growing competition would cost approx. £100 all in for seed, pots, compost etc for whole school to be involved. We just need to decide if this is what PTFA will order. Seeds, compost pots need to go out to children at Easter. 100 compost discs =£9.99 (450 for £47.91)/ 100 pots= £8.99 (500 for £44.95)/300 seeds= £1.89 (2x approx. £4) so total £96.86
AOB:	 Welcome back disco Jan 19th Bingo at school 24th Feb and then possibility of 8/9th May at community centre but will have to check with TMSCC whether Judo and Pilates are block booked already. Meeting adjourned at 8pm
Next meeting:	On Zoom at 7.30pm on 1 st December. Link to be sent out nearer time.

Minute taker:	A Mckeown
Date:	2nd November 2022